
 

 

 

CITY OF SAND POINT 

COUNCIL MEETING 
 

 

 

Wednesday, July 20, 2022 

Workshop : 2:00 pm 

Meeting: 7:00 pm 



CALL TO ORDER 



ROLL CALL 



APPROVAL OF AGENDA 



  

 
POSTED: 07/15/2022 

 

      CITY OF SAND POINT 
(Packet will be available on website July 15, 2022) 

www.sandpointak.com) 

 

 

MAYOR 
Mayor James Smith - Office Exp. 2023 
   

     
COUNCIL MEMBERS 

Danny Cumberlidge Seat A - Exp. 2022 
Allan Starnes  Seat B - Exp. 2023  
Shirley Brown   Seat C - Exp. 2022 

Jack Foster Jr.   Seat D - Exp. 2023       
Marita Gundersen Seat E -  Exp. 2024 
Arlene Gundersen Seat F - Exp. 2024

SAND POINT CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING AGENDA 

CITY CHAMBERS 
 

Regular Meeting                                     July 20, 2022   7:00 pm 
       

 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

       CONSENT AGENDA: 

1.  Minutes:  Minutes of Regular Meeting June 3, 2022 
 
       REPORTS: 

1. Finance Officer 
2. Administrator 
3. Police Chief 
4. EMS Director 
5. Fire Chief 
6. Public Works Director 
7. Water / Sewer Supervisor 
8. Harbor Master 

 
   HEARINGS, ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS: 

 
OLD BUSINESS: 

 
       NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Contract for Professional Services 
2. Building Permit: George Huckobey 
3. Donation Request: QTT Grave Yard Clean Up 
4. Donation Request: Sand Point Silver Salmon Derby  
5. City Building Repair 
6. Trident Water Rate Discussion 

 
       PUBLIC COMMENTS 

       EXECUTIVE SESSION: Outstanding Litigation 

       COUNCIL COMMENTS    

       ADJOURNMENT   
 

Note: Due to concerns about the COVID-19 virus and to follow best practices in order to prevent the spread of the 

virus, the meeting will also be held telephonically. Please call 1-800-315- 6338 and use the passcode 26961 followed 
by the # key. 

http://www.sandpointak.com/


CONSENT AGENDA 



    1  Sand Point City Council   
Regular Meeting Minutes  

June 3, 2022 

Regular Meeting Minutes                               Friday June 3, 2022 

_________________________________________________________________________________________
CALL TO ORDER:  

The regular meeting of the Sand Point City Council was held Friday, June 3, 2022 in the City Chambers and 
telephonically.  Mayor James Smith called the meeting to order at 7:05 p.m.  
  
ROLL CALL:  
James Smith   Mayor  Present 
Danny Cumberlidge  Seat A  Present  
Allan Starnes   Seat B  Present  
Shirley Brown   Seat C  Present  
Jack Foster Jr.   Seat D  Present - Telephonically 

Marita Gundersen  Seat E  Present  
Arlene Gundersen  Seat F  Present - Excused 
 

A quorum was established. 
 

Staff in attendance:  
Jordan Keeler, Administrator  
Shannon Sommer, Clerk 
Kurtis Gundersen, Finance Officer 
Dave Anderson, Police Chief 
Carmen Holmberg, EMS Director - Telephonically 
Julius Karlsen, Public Works Director - Telephonically 
Dylan Jacobsen, Water & Sewer Supervisor 
Allen Kuchenoff Jr., Harbor Master 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  
Mayor James Smith requested a motion to approve the agenda with the addition of Donation Request under 
New Business and an Executive Session for Performance Reviews and Legal Matters. 
MOTION:    Council Member Shirley Brown made a motion to approve the agenda. 
SECOND:    Council Member Marita Gundersen seconded the motion. 
VOTE:          Motion passed unanimously.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA:  
Mayor James Smith requested a motion to approve the consent agendas. 
MOTION:    Council Member Marita Gundersen made a motion to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of 

May 10, 2022. 
SECOND:    Council Member Shirley Brown seconded the motion. 
VOTE:          Motion passed unanimously.  
 

REPORTS:  
Finance Officer – Kurtis Gundersen 
Finance Officer Kurtis Gundersen reported for the month of April 2022 that Raw Fish Tax was $51,631.27 and 
Sales Tax was $30,697.45.   
 
Administrator – Jordan Keeler  



    2  Sand Point City Council   
Regular Meeting Minutes  

June 3, 2022 

Administrator Jordan Keeler said he didn’t have a lot to report since the last meeting was not long ago. He 
stated that the City would get $40,000 from their ownership stake in the Anchorage office. He thanked those 
who responded to the fire in May. He also thanks Julius Karlsen for his follow up on the AML/JIA visit.  
 
Police Chief – David Anderson 
Chief Andersen reported that the Department of Corrections was in town to contact 9 people or probation or 
parole. He noted Officer Lowery has been busy across Anchorage. Chief Anderson stated that staffing has 
been a problem since the pandemic and is requesting to split the 4th officer budget and spread to other three to 
keep officers around. He explained there was a cost breakdown in front of Council for the proposed budget. 
Council Member Brown stated that they would decide during the budget hearing. 
   
EMS Director– Carmen Holmberg 
EMS Director Carmen Holmberg gave her report for the month of April 2022. Rescue 1 had received 4 calls, 
including 3 tone outs and 1 medevac.  They attended the Danger Point Fire and held an EMS BBQ attended by 
75 people. She stated she was absent for a week and now has the EMS cruiser and thanked Chief Anderson for 
getting it set up. 
 
Fire Chief – Robert Gaddotti 
No Report.   
 
Public Works Director – Julius Karlsen 
Public Works Director Julius Karlsen reported they maintained the roads.  They’ve been working with the GCI 
contractor as they are laying cable for the fiber optic. They also sent out some radiators to get replaced, 
maintained equipment, serviced the oil burners, and assisted with the Danger Point Fire. 
 
Water & Sewer Supervisor – Dylan Jacobsen 
Water & Sewer Supervisor Dylan Jacobsen reported that he and Brandon dug up some sewer and used the 
camera inspection. Did the reporting. Did locates for the GCI contractor and has been in the field most of the 
week. A watermain on the float was leaking and has been fixed. They met with ANTHC project manager. 
They turned on water for seasonal residents and missed time with COVID. 
 
Harbor Master – Allen Kuchenoff Jr. 
Harbor Master Allen Kuchenoff Jr. reported that they have been busy hauling and launching boats.  They also 
repaired the pipe on B and C float, fixed the cable on the small travel lift, and performed maintenance on the 
New Travel Lift and Gehl. 
 
HEARINGS, ORDINANCES, AND RESOLUTIONS:  

 
1. Ordinance 2022-02: FY23 Budget – 2nd Reading 

 
MOTION:    Council Member Shirley Brown made a motion to put Ordinance 2022-02: FY23 Budget on the 
floor for 2nd Reading. 
SECOND:    Council Member Danny Cumberlidge seconded the motion. 
VOTE:        Motion passed unanimously. 

 
 
Administrator Keeler stated the General Fund consists of Raw Fish and Sales Tax and that Raw Fish tax can be 
variable and the Sales Tax tends to with it.  The expenditure side, the general fund looked somewhat better 
than the last fiscal year.  The ability to refinance the City’s general obligation bond will save the City about 



    3  Sand Point City Council   
Regular Meeting Minutes  

June 3, 2022 

$20,000 in the current year and for years to come.  The Bingo Fund is an enterprise fund and can only be used 
on community purposes.  The Silver Salmon Derby fund acts as a bank for it and he recommended the City 
step away from this role.  The ARPA and LGLR Fund needed to be used by a certain date.  The Clinic Fund is 
funded from the Indian Health Service and stated he is working with EAT to get extra funds for repairs.  The 
Water/Wastewater Fund is budgeted based on ‘business as normal’ revenues and expenses and the City will 
take over Trident Seafoods Corporation water system production, which will mean a change later on.  The 
Harbor Fund had two major changes with the new Travelift bond payment and saving money on not dumping 
money into the old one.  The Solid Waste Fund will not have that much of a change but the City did ask the 
state for Capital Funds to buy a new incinerator. Administrator Keeler reminded everyone that money 
budgeted didn’t mean it had to spend it all and department wouldn’t be penalized in the future. He stated that 
payroll is down due to attrition and lack of qualified applicants. He suggested a post-fishing meeting to sit 
down and figure out the financial and staffing future.  
 
He said Council can make a motion to approve the requested changes to the Police Department. Council 
Member Brown asked about moving the Teen Center into the Bingo Fund, and he stated the debit is to the 
general fund and the credit would come from the Bingo Fund. Administrator Keeler stated the final audit had 
not come yet so he couldn’t give the final figures for last year.  
 
MOTION:    Council Member Shirley Brown made a motion to amend Ordinance 2022-02: FY23 Budget to 

reflect the revised Police Department payroll and fringe request. 
SECOND:    Council Member Marita Gundersen seconded the motion. 
VOTE: Motion passed unanimously. 
 
MOTION: Council Member Shirley Brown made a motion to adopt Ordinance 2022-02: FY23 Budget  
SECOND: Council Member Danny Cumberlidge seconded the motion. 
VOTE: Vote passed unanimously 
 
 

2. Ordinance 2022-03 Amending City Manager to City Administrator – 2nd Reading 
Administrator Keeler stated that the minor language changes are needed to change “Manager” to 
“Administrator” three places in code. Administrator Keeler stated he had no objection to filling out a financial 
disclosure form as result of the new language. 
MOTION:    Council Member Shirley Brown made a motion to put Ordinance 2022-03: Amending City 

Manager to City Administrator on the floor for 2nd Reading. 
SECOND:    Council Member Marita Gundersen seconded the motion. 
 
MOTION: Council Member Marita Gundersen to adopt Ordinance 2022-03: Amending City Manager to City 

Administrator.  
SECOND: Council Member Danny Cumberlidge seconded the motion. 
VOTE: Vote passed unanimously 
 
OLD BUSINESS: None. 

NEW BUSINESS:  

1. Building Permit: Matt and Emily Thoft 
MOTION:    Council Member Shirley Brown made a motion to approve the Development Permit for Matt and 

Emily Thoft. 
SECOND:    Council Member Danny Cumberlidge seconded the motion. 
VOTE:         Motion passed unanimously. 
 



    4  Sand Point City Council   
Regular Meeting Minutes  

June 3, 2022 

2. Donation Request: Jerri Nyberg for Softball 
Jerri Nyberg explained how COVID was bad for the kids and she was asked to have softball this year. She 
stated that the softball shed had been burgled and they need new equipment. She was concerned about the 
adult game a few years ago had some adults smoking and it was a negative influence. She requested backup to 
keep this from happening. Council Member Brown volunteered her husband to mow the field. Mrs. Nyberg 
stated that the older kids could play with the adults. She also stated she would get waivers. 
 
MOTION:    Council Member Shirley Brown made a motion to donate $2,500 to the Donation Request: Jeri 

Nyberg 
SECOND:    Council Member Danny Cumberlidge seconded the motion. 
VOTE:          Motion passed unanimously.  
 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  

None 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

MOTION:    Council Member Marita Gundersen made a motion to go into Executive Session for Performance 
Reviews at 7:38 pm. 
SECOND:    Council Member Danny Cumberlidge seconded the motion. 
Council exited Executive Session at 9:37 pm.  
 
Mayor Smith recommended the termination of the City Clerk. 
MOTION:     Council Member Marita Gundersen made a motion to terminate the employment of the City 
Clerk pursuant to section IV. A of the contract. 
SECOND:     Council Member Jack Foster seconded the motion. 
VOTE:          Council Members Foster, Cumberlidge, Starnes and M. Gundersen voted in favor of the motion. 
Council Member Brown voted against it. Motion carried. 
 
MOTION: Council Member Shirley Brown made a motion to go into Executive Session to discuss legal issues 
at 9:46 pm.  
SECOND: Council Member Danny Cumberlidge seconded the motion. 
Council exited Executive Session at 9:52 pm. 
 
No further action was taken. 
 
COUNCIL COMMENTS:  

Council Member Shirley Brown asked to review the Personnel Policies Procedures Manual at the next 
meeting. 
 
ADJOURNMENT:  

MOTION:    Council Member Danny Cumberlidge made a motion to adjourn.  
SECOND:    Council Member Marita Gundersen seconded the motion.  
  
The meeting adjourned at 10:06 p.m. 
 

 
 
 

 



    5  Sand Point City Council   
Regular Meeting Minutes  

June 3, 2022 

  
_________________________________                                                                                  
James Smith Sr., Mayor          

 ATTEST:  
                     
   
_________________________________                                                                
 City Clerk  



REPORTS 



FINANCE OFFICER 



*Expenditure Guideline-No Enc Sum©

07/08/22 2:57 PM

Page 1

Current Period: MAY 21-22

CITY OF SAND POINT

21-22 MAY

YTD Balance
% of 

YTD

21-22

YTD Budget MTD AmtYTD Amt

21-22

 GENERAL FUND

 LEGISLATIVE $100,000.00 $78,614.16 $21,385.84 78.61%$3,422.19

 ADMINISTRATION $1,057,882.41 $1,039,549.96 $18,332.45 98.27%$76,140.33

 PARKS AND RECREATION $13,000.00 $8,178.07 $4,821.93 62.91%$2,105.96

 PUBLIC SAFETY $634,200.00 $620,811.15 $13,388.85 97.89%$44,106.38

 PUBLIC WORKS $495,500.00 $376,888.23 $118,611.77 76.06%$45,743.03

 FACILITIES $279,623.00 $195,706.77 $83,916.23 69.99%$21,911.22

Total  GENERAL FUND $2,580,205.41 $2,319,748.34 $260,457.07 89.91%$193,429.11

 BINGO FUND

 ADMINISTRATION $373,588.00 $410,825.33 -$37,237.33 109.97%$45,593.52

Total  BINGO FUND $373,588.00 $410,825.33 -$37,237.33 109.97%$45,593.52

 SILVER SALMON DERBY

 FIRE $37,500.00 $37,434.14 $65.86 99.82%$0.00

Total  SILVER SALMON DERBY $37,500.00 $37,434.14 $65.86 99.82%$0.00

 CLINIC OPERATIONS/MAINTENANCE

 ADMINISTRATION $62,412.00 $0.00 $62,412.00 0.00%$0.00

Total  CLINIC OPERATIONS/MAINTENANCE $62,412.00 $0.00 $62,412.00 0.00%$0.00

 ROCK CRUSHER ENTERPRISE FUND

 PUBLIC WORKS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00

Total  ROCK CRUSHER ENTERPRISE FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00

 WATER/SEWER OPERATIONS

 WATER/SEWER $261,950.00 $141,664.91 $120,285.09 54.08%$9,489.10

Total  WATER/SEWER OPERATIONS $261,950.00 $141,664.91 $120,285.09 54.08%$9,489.10

 HARBOR/PORT OPERATIONS

 HARBOR $411,300.00 $844,868.84 -$433,568.84 205.41%$41,408.97

Total  HARBOR/PORT OPERATIONS $411,300.00 $844,868.84 -$433,568.84 205.41%$41,408.97

 SOA DOCK

 HARBOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00

Total  SOA DOCK $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00

 REFUSE COLLECTION

 PUBLIC WORKS $151,500.00 $135,746.05 $15,753.95 89.60%$10,502.05

Total  REFUSE COLLECTION $151,500.00 $135,746.05 $15,753.95 89.60%$10,502.05

Report Total $3,878,455.41 $3,890,287.61 -$11,832.20 100.31%$300,422.75



% YTD

BudgetMTD Amount YTD Amount YTD BalanceYTD Budget

*Fund Summary -

Budget to Actual©

CITY OF SAND POINT

MAY 21-22

07/08/22 2:56 PM

Page 1

21-22 MAY 21-22 21-22

21-22

FUND 01 GENERAL FUND

$2,133,510.51 $118,155.37 $2,044,115.38 95.81%$89,395.13Revenue

$2,580,205.41 $193,429.11 $2,319,748.34 89.91%$260,457.07Expenditure

-$75,273.74 -$275,632.96

FUND 02 BINGO FUND

$365,000.00 $55,406.50 $435,340.50 119.27%-$70,340.50Revenue

$373,588.00 $45,593.52 $410,825.33 109.97%-$37,237.33Expenditure

$9,812.98 $24,515.17

FUND 03 SILVER SALMON DERBY

$40,075.00 $0.00 $41,557.26 103.70%-$1,482.26Revenue

$37,500.00 $0.00 $37,434.14 99.82%$65.86Expenditure

$0.00 $4,123.12

FUND 09 ARPA LOCAL GOVT LOST REV

$0.00 $404,469.68 $404,469.68 0.00%-$404,469.68Revenue

$404,469.68 $404,469.68

FUND 10 CLINIC OPERATIONS/MAINTENANCE

$307,410.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$307,410.00Revenue

$62,412.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$62,412.00Expenditure

$0.00 $0.00

FUND 61 WATER/SEWER OPERATIONS

$261,950.00 $20,257.43 $225,598.35 86.12%$36,351.65Revenue

$261,950.00 $9,489.10 $141,664.91 54.08%$120,285.09Expenditure

$10,768.33 $83,933.44

FUND 62 HARBOR/PORT OPERATIONS

$769,768.00 $45,156.76 $576,452.93 74.89%$193,315.07Revenue

$411,300.00 $41,408.97 $844,868.84 205.41%-$433,568.84Expenditure

$3,747.79 -$268,415.91

FUND 63 SOA DOCK

$35,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$35,000.00Revenue

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00Expenditure

$0.00 $0.00

FUND 65 REFUSE COLLECTION

$156,701.60 $17,377.11 $147,429.77 94.08%$9,271.83Revenue

$151,500.00 $10,502.05 $135,746.05 89.60%$15,753.95Expenditure

$6,875.06 $11,683.72

Report Total $360,400.10 -$15,323.74



YTD Budget

*Revenue Guideline-Alt Code©

07/08/22 2:58 PM

Page 1

Current Period: MAY 21-22

CITY OF SAND POINT

21-22 MAY

YTD Balance

% of 

YTD

21-22

YTD Amt MTD Amt

21-22

 GENERAL FUND

 

Active $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00R 01-002 GENERAL FUND/WELLS F

Active $0.00 -$44,698.49 $44,698.49 0.00%$1,626.45R 01-200 CAPITAL GAIN / LOSS

Active $8,000.00 $15,761.10 -$7,761.10 197.01%$519.31R 01-201 INTEREST INCOME

Active $1,500.00 $840.89 $659.11 56.06%$265.50R 01-202 FINES AND PENALTIES

Active $2,500.00 $190,376.28 -$187,876.28 7615.05%$0.00R 01-203 OTHER REVENUE

Active $600,000.00 $737,062.52 -$137,062.52 122.84%$46,868.77R 01-205 4% SALES TAX

Active $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00R 01-208 CARES INTEREST

Active $525,000.00 $554,809.96 -$29,809.96 105.68%$53,648.46R 01-213 RAW FISH TAX

Active $250.00 $650.44 -$400.44 260.18%$287.30R 01-214 FINE-LATE SALES TAX

Active $3,000.00 $7,733.99 -$4,733.99 257.80%$405.53R 01-217 7% B & B Tax

Active $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00R 01-225 PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAX

Active $76,668.51 $1,000.00 $75,668.51 1.30%$0.00R 01-230 DONATIONS

Active $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00R 01-232 FIRE MISC REVENUE

Active $4,000.00 $1,725.00 $2,275.00 43.13%$475.00R 01-233 BUSINESS LIC. FEE

Active $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00R 01-234 SB 46 PERS RELIEF

Active $15,000.00 $30,000.00 -$15,000.00 200.00%$0.00R 01-238 ANCHORAGE OFFICE

Active $87,901.00 $78,785.45 $9,115.55 89.63%$0.00R 01-250 STATE REVENUE SHARIN

Active $158,350.00 $128,420.68 $29,929.32 81.10%$0.00R 01-256 REVENUE--STATE OF ALA

Active $256,841.00 $437.27 $256,403.73 0.17%$0.00R 01-257 REVENUE--FEDERAL GOV

Active $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 0.00%$0.00R 01-260 STATE LIQUOR SHARE TA

Active $28,000.00 $34,328.64 -$6,328.64 122.60%$0.00R 01-265 SOA DOCCED SHARED FI

Active $158,000.00 $158,350.66 -$350.66 100.22%$0.00R 01-266 SOA DOR FISH BUS SHAR

Active $35,000.00 $34,940.78 $59.22 99.83%$5,935.55R 01-285 EQUIPMENT RENTAL

Active $9,000.00 $7,842.23 $1,157.77 87.14%$0.00R 01-290 AK HIDTA PROGRAM

Active $110,000.00 $97,179.84 $12,820.16 88.35%$8,123.50R 01-291 BUILDING RENTALS

Active $7,000.00 -$7,000.00 $14,000.00 -100.00%$0.00R 01-293 LIBRARY GRANT

Active $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00R 01-296 PD FORFEITURES

Active $0.00 $800.00 -$800.00 0.00%$0.00R 01-297 POLICE MISC REVENUE

Active $45,000.00 $14,768.14 $30,231.86 32.82%$0.00R 01-298 EMS MISC REVENUE

Total  $2,133,510.51 $2,044,115.38 $89,395.13 95.81%$118,155.37

Total  GENERAL FUND $2,133,510.51 $2,044,115.38 $89,395.13 95.81%$118,155.37

 BINGO FUND

 

Active $15,000.00 $15,328.00 -$328.00 102.19%$1,842.00R 02-294 BINGO REVENUE

Active $350,000.00 $420,012.50 -$70,012.50 120.00%$53,564.50R 02-295 PULL TAB REVENUE

Total  $365,000.00 $435,340.50 -$70,340.50 119.27%$55,406.50

Total  BINGO FUND $365,000.00 $435,340.50 -$70,340.50 119.27%$55,406.50

 SILVER SALMON DERBY

 

Active $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00R 03-230 DONATIONS

Active $40,075.00 $41,557.26 -$1,482.26 103.70%$0.00R 03-292 SILVER SALMON DERBY

Total  $40,075.00 $41,557.26 -$1,482.26 103.70%$0.00

Total  SILVER SALMON DERBY $40,075.00 $41,557.26 -$1,482.26 103.70%$0.00

 ARPA LOCAL GOVT LOST REV

 

Active $0.00 $404,469.68 -$404,469.68 0.00%$404,469.68R 09-256 REVENUE--STATE OF ALA

Active $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00R 09-257 REVENUE--FEDERAL GOV

Total  $0.00 $404,469.68 -$404,469.68 0.00%$404,469.68

Total  ARPA LOCAL GOVT LOST REV $0.00 $404,469.68 -$404,469.68 0.00%$404,469.68



YTD Budget

*Revenue Guideline-Alt Code©

07/08/22 2:58 PM

Page 2

Current Period: MAY 21-22

CITY OF SAND POINT

21-22 MAY

YTD Balance

% of 

YTD

21-22

YTD Amt MTD Amt

21-22

 CLINIC OPERATIONS/MAINTENANCE

 

Active $307,410.00 $0.00 $307,410.00 0.00%$0.00R 10-257 REVENUE--FEDERAL GOV

Active $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00R 10-291 BUILDING RENTALS

Total  $307,410.00 $0.00 $307,410.00 0.00%$0.00

Total  CLINIC OPERATIONS/MAINTENANCE $307,410.00 $0.00 $307,410.00 0.00%$0.00

 WATER/SEWER OPERATIONS

 

Active $1,500.00 $973.74 $526.26 64.92%$65.26R 61-202 FINES AND PENALTIES

Active $0.00 $25,000.00 -$25,000.00 0.00%$0.00R 61-203 OTHER REVENUE

Active $225,000.00 $199,624.61 $25,375.39 88.72%$20,192.17R 61-206 WATER/SEWER REVENUE

Active $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00R 61-234 SB 46 PERS RELIEF

Active $35,450.00 $0.00 $35,450.00 0.00%$0.00R 61-235 TRANSFER IN

Active $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00R 61-270 ON BEHALF REVENUE PE

Total  $261,950.00 $225,598.35 $36,351.65 86.12%$20,257.43

Total  WATER/SEWER OPERATIONS $261,950.00 $225,598.35 $36,351.65 86.12%$20,257.43

 HARBOR/PORT OPERATIONS

 

Active $5,000.00 $6,372.16 -$1,372.16 127.44%$408.51R 62-201 INTEREST INCOME

Active $5,000.00 $1,608.01 $3,391.99 32.16%$0.00R 62-203 OTHER REVENUE

Active $315,000.00 $240,643.35 $74,356.65 76.39%$12,855.88R 62-210 HARBOR/MOORAGE

Active $150,000.00 $91,276.44 $58,723.56 60.85%$12,059.52R 62-211 HARBOR/TRAVELLIFT

Active $138,268.00 $127,316.44 $10,951.56 92.08%$12,113.94R 62-212 BOAT HARBOR/RENTS

Active $45,000.00 $15,052.25 $29,947.75 33.45%$828.38R 62-215 HARBOR/WHARFAGE

Active $10,000.00 $7,505.82 $2,494.18 75.06%$915.23R 62-219 HARBOR ELEC SERVICE F

Active $500.00 $346.21 $153.79 69.24%$100.00R 62-220 HARBOR/ELEC DEPOSIT

Active $20,000.00 $19,744.25 $255.75 98.72%$1,980.00R 62-221 HARBOR/VAN STORAGE

Active $40,000.00 $33,272.85 $6,727.15 83.18%$2,829.46R 62-222 HARBOR/STALL ELECTRIC

Active $4,000.00 $3,385.44 $614.56 84.64%$197.62R 62-223 HARBOR/ELECTRICITY

Active $15,000.00 $14,304.62 $695.38 95.36%$0.00R 62-224 GEARSHED LOCKER RENT

Active $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00R 62-234 SB 46 PERS RELIEF

Active $2,000.00 $80.00 $1,920.00 4.00%$0.00R 62-237 HARBOR STORAGE

Active $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00R 62-270 ON BEHALF REVENUE PE

Active $20,000.00 $15,545.09 $4,454.91 77.73%$868.22R 62-285 EQUIPMENT RENTAL

Active $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00R 62-299 GAIN/LOSS DISPOSITION 

Total  $769,768.00 $576,452.93 $193,315.07 74.89%$45,156.76

Total  HARBOR/PORT OPERATIONS $769,768.00 $576,452.93 $193,315.07 74.89%$45,156.76

 SOA DOCK

 

Active $35,000.00 $0.00 $35,000.00 0.00%$0.00R 63-215 HARBOR/WHARFAGE

Active $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00R 63-245 CONTRIBUTIONS

Total  $35,000.00 $0.00 $35,000.00 0.00%$0.00

Total  SOA DOCK $35,000.00 $0.00 $35,000.00 0.00%$0.00

 REFUSE COLLECTION

 

Active $1,500.00 $512.68 $987.32 34.18%$25.29R 65-202 FINES AND PENALTIES

Active $146,000.00 $146,917.09 -$917.09 100.63%$17,351.82R 65-204 REFUSE COLLECTION

Active $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00R 65-234 SB 46 PERS RELIEF

Active $9,201.60 $0.00 $9,201.60 0.00%$0.00R 65-235 TRANSFER IN

Active $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$0.00R 65-270 ON BEHALF REVENUE PE

Total  $156,701.60 $147,429.77 $9,271.83 94.08%$17,377.11



YTD Budget

*Revenue Guideline-Alt Code©

07/08/22 2:58 PM

Page 3

Current Period: MAY 21-22

CITY OF SAND POINT

21-22 MAY

YTD Balance

% of 

YTD

21-22

YTD Amt MTD Amt

21-22

Total  REFUSE COLLECTION $156,701.60 $147,429.77 $9,271.83 94.08%$17,377.11

Report Total $4,069,415.11 $3,874,963.87 $194,451.24 95.22%$660,822.85



City of Sand Point

Bank Balance

Date

Date

Bank End of May 7/8/2022

Key Bank 3,038,190.50 3,041,699.81

Wells Fargo - General 512,386.52 481,827.84

Wells Fargo - Bingo Fund 153,166.98 152,218.70

Wells Fargo - Silver Salmon Fund 25,527.39 24,371.84

Wells Fargo - PD Federal Forfeiture 593.67 593.67

Wells Fargo - PD State Forfeiture 6,666.61 6,666.61

Charles Schwab 619,614.97 591,075.06

Balance



Raw Fish Tax Revenue

FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22
July 129,882.77  142,500.10  83,040.24    81,992.40      51,221.78      113,532.23 
August 42,576.34    139,542.35  48,290.30    88,100.71      27,115.98      138,608.76 
September 63,622.18    37,427.07    49,496.61    65,893.27      24,635.83      50,718.35   
October 59,854.60    32,201.69    46,261.99    51,476.42      18,438.92      54,051.75   
November 6,757.09      10,083.69    4,963.48      3,495.99        1,111.79        1,794.82     
December -               515.28         74.67           480.71        
January 8,015.18      3,836.52      12,558.77    2,616.57        19,887.44   
February 47,058.04    27,529.30    24,948.95    37,744.95      0.38            
March 95,569.42    45,022.21    82,916.26    13,306.96      38,681.59      524.88        
April 5,984.43      58,469.24    13,561.22    13,500.37      30,237.38      51,631.27   
May 20,790.33    24,240.36    8,025.95      8,261.04        15,943.63      23,111.00   
June 109,955.05  58,431.26    89,711.60    16,659.69      121,562.18    -              

Total 590,065.43  579,799.07  463,850.04  342,686.85    369,310.60    454,341.59 

Sales Tax Revenue

FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22
July 75,255.42    79,691.25    92,628.52    88,102.92      61,022.60      70,786.04   
August 64,147.25    77,015.98    65,979.46    102,628.84    62,489.92      74,541.89   
September 80,332.82    66,935.45    71,697.10    86,603.67      65,441.59      102,222.37 
October 62,727.84    34,186.58    58,219.29    75,277.68      50,576.22      71,318.24   
November 36,741.45    49,870.42    46,835.09    42,723.86      35,912.73      51,328.38   
December 37,647.73    31,235.26    39,642.29    50,112.63      44,715.17      83,784.18   
January 58,373.49    39,387.33    44,528.74    34,118.45      39,231.36      47,846.93   
February 59,618.34    45,302.69    41,619.24    35,316.83      49,311.31      50,102.23   
March 77,700.11    81,890.02    75,803.84    48,712.31      67,978.55      65,376.73   
April 52,535.54    45,633.53    49,639.45    33,711.29      47,933.84      45,696.71   
May 45,569.00    46,470.55    61,719.51    47,729.27      47,260.30      52,776.83   
June 78,996.36    81,316.23    93,332.26    71,991.16      82,115.58      -              

Total 729,645.35  678,935.29  741,644.79  717,028.91    653,989.17    715,780.53 

City of Sand Point



ADMINISTRATOR 



TO:  Mayor Smith 
  City Council Members 
 
FROM: Jordan Keeler 
  City Administrator 
 
DATE:  July 6, 2022 
 
SUBJ:  Monthly Report for June 2022 
 
Here is a summary of items since our June 3rd meeting: 
 

 
- Continued work with Trident and ANTHC on connecting them to our water supply. 

 
- Spent a lot of time sorting through personnel issues. 

 
- Worked with Jade where necessary to catch up on items not taken care of previously. 
 
- Read up on boat impoundment procedures and old emails with legal on how to do it 

properly. 
 

- Spent more time with lawyers regarding outstanding legal matters. 
 

- Took some time off. 



 
 
 

POLICE CHIEF 

















 
 
 

EMS DIRECTOR 



EMS DIRECTOR REPORT 
JUNE 2022 

 
 

Rescue 1 received seven calls – 3 Tone Outs – 4 Medevacs 
 

• EMS Relief Position 
• AutoPulse Training 
• EMS vehicle – oil change 
• Ambulance fueled up 
• ETT Training 
• Paint Lines for Ambulance Bay 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Carmen Holmberg 
EMS Director 
PO BOX 249 

Sand Point, AK 99661 
(907)386-6072 

 



 
 
 

FIRE CHIEF 



Fire Chief Report 
June 2022 

Robert Gadotti 
 

 -0 Fire Calls 
 -Assisted EMS on 1 call. 
 
 -Fire Boat 

 Did repairs of Fire Boat and got it running. 
 Took it for a short ride. 

  Still needs to be pulled out of the water for cleaning and inspection. 
 

 



PUBLIC WORKS 
DIRECTOR 



                       City of Sand Point  
                 Public Works Department 
 
 
Monthly Report June 2022 

Shop 
 

• Grade Harbor and City Dock road 

• Moved and rented out Hitachi 200  

• Serviced Hitachi 200 excavator 

• Sweep roads  

• Housekeeping at shop 

• Hauled rock for Telalaska and rented 580 

• Service EMS vehicle and remove partitions 

• Ordered and installed new final drive motor for bobcat 325 

• Replaced seals in Case 435 skid steer grapple cylinders 

• Ordered new cylinders and seal kits for Case 435 

• Put gravel on side roads  

• Repaired broken water and sewer lines 

• Equipment rented to Utility Technologies Inc.  

• Replaced broken fan coupler on incinerator motor at landfill 
 

 
 

 
  
 
 
 
      

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
  
 
 



Water/Sewer City Council Report 

June 2022 

Dylan Jacobsen 

• GCI had contractors here digging. We fixed 3 sewer lines and 2 water lines 

that were damaged during their dig.  

• Completed the annual consumer confidence report, sent in my final draft to 

DEC, posted them around town and the office helped by posting it on the 

website and distributing it in the mail. 

• Monthly and Quarterly water samples completed. Quarterly PM report also 

completed and sent in.  

• Met with Trident about their upcoming water service connection. 

• Was contacted by Alaska Geothermal, the lift station project was delayed 

from early June until after the 4th of July break.  

• Pressure washed, cleaned out and set up a porta potty in the Harbor for the 

Pink Rain Champagne event.  

• Did a repair kit on our polymer pump, replaced the diaphragm and check 

valves.  

• Routine maintenance around the water plant and backwashing as needed. 

• Brandon and I hand dug a shut off valve to turn someone’s water off. 



HARBOR MASTER 



Robert E. Galovin Small Boat Harbor Report 
June 2022 

 
-Launched boats and did a couple inspection lifts 

 
-Cleaned oil bins and the bathroom 

 
-Changed cable on the crane on East Wall 

 
-New night watchman hired 

 
-Received some lumber for East Wall project 

 
 



HEARINGS, ORDINANCES 

AND RESOLUTIONS  



OLD BUSINESS 



NEW BUSINESS 



 
City of Sand Point 

Memo 
To: Mayor Smith 

From: Jordan Keeler, Administrator 

cc: City Council 

Date: July 7, 2022 

Re: Contract for professional services 

  
 
 
The proposal for your consideration is from Irina Morozova for assistance in preparing for the audit as well as 
continued assistance through out the year on various taxation and technical assistance on the finer points of 
accounting procedures. Irina has assisted the City for several years and her experience as an auditor has been 
useful to the City and her accounting knowledge will be especially important as the City has a new Finance 
Officer. In order to ensure a smooth transition and audit, I recommend that Council approve this contract. 





























 
City of Sand Point 

Memo 
To: Mayor Smith 

From: Jordan Keeler, Administrator 

cc: City Council 

Date: July 14, 2022 

Re: City Building Rehab Work 

  
 
 
The design work for the City Building rehabilitation work is attached. It’s a three-pronged project with each 
prong interrelated: foundation work, drainage and gutter repair/upgrades.  In order for the project to be a 
success, each prong needs to be completed at the same time; there’s no point in fixing the gutters if the 
drainage isn’t fixed and if the foundation is fixed but the gutters aren’t repaired and so on, then there’s no point 
to doing anything. As noted in the original report, this is a pressing matter and should be addressed this year if 
possible. In order to make sure the work is done safely, correctly and not further overload our currently under-
staffed public works department, I am asking council for permission to put the project out to bid as the price, 
still unknown, will clearly be above the dollar threshold that requires a competitive bid process. The City has 
$400,000 or so left in American Rescue Plan Act funds that can be put towards this project and I am confident 
that the winning bid will not come anywhere close to the full amount. 
 
If council believes this to be a prudent use of funds, then I will ask the Mayor to call for a roll call vote during the 
meeting to direct staff to proceed with the competitive bid process. 



LOCATION MAP VICINITY MAP

GENERAL SUMMARY
CODE SUMMARY
• Occupancy:  C-3
• Construction Type:  V-1 Hour
• Fire Zone:  3
• Seismic Zone:  3

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
• The following summary and recommendations are based off of 

an on-site condition assessment of the Sand Point City Hall 
performed by a team of two building professionals on March 25th

and 26th, 2022. The initial concern by the City of Sand Point that 
initiated the site visit was an acceleration of building settling as 
evident in the interior doors not properly functioning and 
standing water in the crawl space. Measures had been put in 
place to pump out the standing water and the doors have been a 
constant maintenance issue. In addition, it was noted that water 
intrusion was occurring at the roof in select locations.  

• The building is a two story structure with a partial crawlspace 
and is predominately wood framed. It was originally designed in 
1951 as the Sand Point School and constructed in 1954.  A one 
story gymnasium was added to the northwest (date unknown) 
and a two story addition was constructed in 1975 to the north of 
the original school and east of gym that tied all three buildings 
together.  

• The building is currently occupied by the City of Sand Point and 
serves as the City Hall. In addition to the city offices, the main 
building also houses the City of Sand Point Police, gymnasium 
and radio station. The 1971 Industrial Arts addition is being used 
as indoor fire truck and ambulance parking as well as a first 
responder training and storage area. 

SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDATIONS

• STRUCTURAL:  The two wood stud walls in the crawl space 
under the 1975 addition need to be replaced with pressure 
treated stud walls and the floors these walls support need to be 
re-leveled. One of these walls is the east corridor bearing wall 
and the other an east-west shear wall in the middle of the crawl 
space just south of the crawl space entrance pit.  The east 
corridor wall line needs to be jacked up to re-level the floors. 
This wall is in very poor condition and the bearing studs are in 
an advanced state of decay and the wall needs to be replaced 
no later than the summer of 2022. The existing concrete footings 
can be re-used but the mud must be removed so the top of 
footings are exposed as they are currently cover by up to 4” of 
mud. 

• CIVIL & SITE: In addition to the structural repairs, the site needs 
to be regraded adjacent to the 1975 building for proper drainage. 
a foundation drain and drainage swale will be required.  During 
the regrading, foundation waterproofing should be installed and 
the overall grade lowered to dimensions indicated in the original 
construction drawings. It is also recommended that the crawl 
space vapor barrier be replaced, the mud removed and the 
perimeter vents be replaced.  

• GUTTERS:  It is recommended to remove the existing gutters 
completely and then repair and repaint all attachment and 
underlying surfaces. New gutters should be installed and tied 
directly into a perimeter drain and/or swale system to carry the 
water away from the structure.  Overflows should be installed to 
help monitor when a drain pipe is clogged. 

DRAWING INDEX

©2022 ECI/Hyer, Inc.

3909 ARCTIC BOULEVARD,  SUITE 100
ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 99503   907.561.5543
PROJECT NO.22-0003.00

CITY OF SAND POINT

SAND POINT CITY HALL STABILIZATION

Schematic Design Documents
06/10/2022

GENERAL

G0.00 COVER, DRAWING INDEX

CIVIL

C1.00 CIVIL SITE PLAN

STRUCTURAL

S1.01 FOUNDATION WALL

ARCHITECTURE

A1.01 FOUNDATION PLAN & DETAILS

A3.01 ROOF PLAN & ELEVATIONS

SAND POINT CITY HALL STABILIZATION

STRUCTURAL:

BBFM Engineers

845 K St.

Anchorage, AK 99501

907.274.2236

CIVIL:

DOWL

4041 B St.

Anchorage, AK 99503

907.562.2000

CITY OF SAND POINT, ALASKA

CLIENT – CITY OF SAND POINT

Jordan Keeler, City Administrator

3380 C Street, Suite 205

Anchorage, Alaska 99503

907.274.7561

Sand Point City Hall

249 Main Street, Sand Point, AK  99661



V
W

12.0'

10.0'

10.0'

10.0'

DRAINAGE SWALE (≈115 FT) @ 1% MIN SLOPE
LINED WITH IMPERMEABLE MEMBRANE

4" CPEP DRAIN OUTLET;
 (≈ 90 FT) @ 1% SLOPE

PERFORATED 4" CPEP FOOTING DRAIN ALONG
NORTH/EAST FOUNDATION (≈165 FT); SEE 2/C1.00

CAUTION!! WATER LINE, NOTE 1

FOOTING DRAIN INVERT AT
BUILDING CORNER ≈ 54.45

DRAIN INVERT≈ 53.5

CAUTION!! WATER LINE, NOTE 1

CAUTION!! OIL LINE, NOTE 1

≈19.7'

EXISTING
BUILDING
FF = 60.00

30
.8

%
32

.2%

18.9%

31.7%

7.6%

5.4%

58.25 FL

56.91 FL

56.30 OUTLET

15.9%

57.82 FL

RIP RAP PAD; SEE 3/C1.00

RIP RAP PAD; SEE 3/C1.00

 SEE ARCHITECTURAL FOR RAIN LEADER
DRAIN SOUTHWEST AT 5% MIN;

RIP RAP PAD; SEE 3/C1.00

FIRE HYDRANT; SEE NOTE 4

CAUTION!! GAS AND OIL
LINE, NOTE 1

EXISTING
PARK;

NOTE 5

24" CPEP DRAIN PIPE (≈60 FT) @ 1% MIN SLOPE

WASTE PIPE; NOTE 6

EXISTING GROUND

PROPOSED GROUND

DRAINAGE SWALE; 1% SLOPE

3:1 MAX SLOPE

5% MIN

FF = 60.00

FG = 58.75

10.0' MIN VARIES;
≈42.0' MAX

EG ≈ 70.00

FOOTING DRAIN; SEE 2/C1.00

1.25'

≈5.00' SEE STRUCTURAL
FOR FOUNDATION

EXISTING BUILDING
FF = 60.00

FG = 58.75

EXISTING GROUND

PROPOSED GROUND

5% MIN (3:1 MAX)

4" PERFORATED CPEP DRAIN PIPE
INV ≈ 54.45

DRAINAGE FILL (3/4" ROCK OR
STONE AGGREGATE)

PERVIOUS FILTER FABRIC

CUT SLOPE ARFS

STRUCTURAL FILL

EXISTING SOILS

4" SOIL AND SEED

5.00'

5.00'

2.00'

4" FOOTING DRAIN/
SWALE OUTLET

CLASS 1 RIPRAP

2.00'

4" FOOTING DRAIN/
SWALE OUTLET

SOIL COVER ENDS
EROSION CONTROL
GEOTEXTILE

A
A'

SECTION A-A'

C1.00

C
IV

IL
 S

ITE
 P

LA
N

22
-0

00
3.

00

C
ITY

 O
F 

SA
N

D 
PO

IN
T

Sc
he

m
at

ic
 D

es
ig

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

SA
N

D 
PO

IN
T C

ITY
 H

A
LL

 S
TA

BI
LI

ZA
TIO

N
Sa

nd
 P

oi
nt

 C
ity

 H
al

l
24

9 
M

ai
n 

St
., 

Sa
nd

 P
oi

nt
, A

la
sk

a 
99

66
1

39
09

 A
RC

TIC
 B

O
UL

EV
A

RD
, S

UI
TE

 1
00

A
N

C
HO

RA
G

E,
 A

LA
SK

A
 9

95
03

   
90

7.
56

1.
55

43

©
20

22
 E

CI
, I

nc
.

C
HE

C
KE

D
:

A
UT

HO
R:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

:
RE

V
IS

IO
N

:

FULL SIZE PRINTED ON 22 x 34

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

W
RL

BS
D

06
/1

0/
20

22

907-562-2000

4041  B  Street
Anchorage, Alaska 99503

WWW.DOWL.COMAECL848

1
C1.00

TYPICAL SECTION
NTS

2
C1.00

FOOTING DRAIN
NTS

1. WATER SERVICE, HYDRANT, OIL AND GAS LINE
LOCATION AND DEPTHS TO BE DETERMINED PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION.

2. CONTOURS ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY.

3. BUILDING OUTLINE IS APPROXIMATE, FIELD VERIFY
DISTANCES.

4. FIRE HYDRANT RELOCATION DEPENDANT ON
EXISTING WATER LINE DEPTH. COORDINATE WITH
ENGINEER FOR RELOCATION.

5. EXTENT OF PARK AND RETAINING WALL IS
APPROXIMATE. ELEVATIONS TO BE CONFIRMED
PRIOR TO DRAIN PIPE PLACEMENT.

6. CONFIRM LOCATION OF ACID RESISTANT WASTE (W)
AND ACID RESISTANT VENT (V). ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION NEEDED BEFORE CAPPING.

NOTES

3
C1.00

RIP RAP PAD
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\22\63554-01\65CAD Schematic\SC-CS-SI-63554.dwg  PLOT DATE 2022-6-10 13:10 SAVED DATE 2022-06-10 13:09  USER: wlaws     PLOT DATE 2022-6-10 13:10 SAVED DATE 2022-06-10 13:09  USER: wlaws   2022-6-10 13:10 SAVED DATE 2022-06-10 13:09  USER: wlaws    13:10 SAVED DATE 2022-06-10 13:09  USER: wlaws   13:10 SAVED DATE 2022-06-10 13:09  USER: wlaws    SAVED DATE 2022-06-10 13:09  USER: wlaws   2022-06-10 13:09  USER: wlaws    13:09  USER: wlaws   13:09  USER: wlaws     USER: wlaws   wlaws   



NEW CRAWL SPACE GRADE

(E) CRAWL SPACE GRADE

2X6 PT PLATE
W/ 1/2" Ø 5" SS CONC
SCREWS @ 24" OC

(E) 2X8 @ 24" OC
W/ JOIST HANGERS

(E) CONC FTG 2'-6" x 10" DP

1/2" PT PLYWOOD

2X6 PT STUDS @ 24" OC
ALIGN W/ JOISTS

(2) PT 2X6 TOP PLATE

(E) 20" OR 28" 
TJM @ 24" OC

2X4 BLKG

NOTE:
EXISTING BUILDING HAS SETTLED UP TO 3 1/2” ALONG THIS BEARING WALL 
LINE DUE TO DETERIORATED WOOD STUDS.  JACK STRUCTURE TO WITHIN 
1 1/2” OF LEVEL PRIOR TO RECONSTRUCTING FOUNDATION WALL.  SUBMIT 
JACKING PLAN TO ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL.

SEE NOTE

SEE NOTE

V
E

R
IF

Y

5'
 - 

5"
 C

O
N

TR
.

16d @ 
6" OC

(E) 3/4" PLYWOOD
FLR SHEATHING

(E) 2X6 BEARING WALL ABOVE

(E) 2X4 BLKG

E
n

g
in

e
e

rs
 I

n
c
.

8
4

5
 K

 S
t

B
B

F
M

A
n

c
h

o
ra

g
e
, 

A
K

 9
9
5
0

1

P
h

o
n
e
: 

(9
0

7
) 

2
7

4
-2

2
3

6
 

F
a
x:

 
(9

0
7

) 
2

7
4

-2
5

2
0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 A
u

th
 N

o
: 
C

7
2

5

39
09

 A
RC

TIC
 B

O
UL

EV
A

RD
, S

UI
TE

 1
00

A
N

C
H

O
RA

G
E,

 A
LA

SK
A

 9
95

03
   

90
7.

56
1.

55
43

©
2

0
2

1
 E

C
I,

 I
n

c
.

C
H

EC
KE

D
:

A
UT

H
O

R:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

:
RE

V
IS

IO
N

:

FULL SIZE PRINTED ON 22 x 34

O
W

N
ER

 P
RO

JE
C

T 
N

O
.: 

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

S1.01

F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 W

A
L
L

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

A
N

D
 P

O
IN

T

RE
B

TJ
F

6/
09

/2
02

2

Sc
he

m
a

tic
 D

es
ig

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

S
A

N
D

 P
O

IN
T
 C

IT
Y

 H
A

L
L
 S

T
A

B
IL

IZ
A

T
IO

N

Sa
nd

 P
oi

nt
 C

ity
 H

a
ll

24
9 

M
a

in
 S

t.,
 S

a
nd

 P
oi

nt
, A

la
sk

a
 9

96
61

3/4" = 1'-0"1
FOUNDATION WALL



GENERAL NOTES

1. DRAWINGS ARE BASED ON BRIEF FIELD OBSERVATIONS AND 
PHOTOS. IF DISCREPANCIES ARE FOUND BETWEEN DRAWINGS 
AND FIELD VERIFIED CONDITIONS, NOTIFY ARCHITECT. 

2. GRIDS ARE DIMENSIONED TO FACE OF FRAMING OR CENTERLINE 
OF STEEL COLUMNS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

3. CURRENT DETAILS ARE FROM ORIGINAL CONST. DOCUMENTS AND 
ARE FOR COST ESTIMATING AND ESTABLISHING FINAL SCOPE OF 
WORK. FINAL 100% DOCUMENTS TO CONTAIN FORMAL DRAFTED 
DETAILS.

SITE DRAINAGE:
4. SEE CIVIL DRAWING FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND 

DIRECTION REGARDING GRADING PLAN AND NEW SITE DRAINAGE.

FOUNDATION STABILIZATION:
5. REMOVE AND REPLACE SHEAR WALLS IN CRAWLS SPACE AS 

SHOWN ON FOUNDATION PLANS. SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWING FOR 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND DIRECTION.

FOUNDATION WATERPROOFING:
6. WHERE INDICATED ON THE FOUNDATION PLAN, REMOVE EXISTING 

DAMP PROOFING. CLEAN AND PREP SURFACE OF FOUNDATION 
WALL AND FOOTING FOR INSTALLATION OF WATERPROOF 
BARRIER.  

7. APPLY A LIQUID APPLIED WATERPROOF BARRIER. APPLY TO TOP 
OF FOOTING AND CONTINUE UP THE FOUNDATION WALL, ENDING 
6" ABOVE GRADE. 

8. INSTALL DRAINAGE MAT.
9. INSTALL STAINLESS STEEL COUNTERFLASHING SET IN CONT. BED 

OF SEALANT.

SUMP PUMP:
10. SUMP PUMP, PIT, SWITCH, INDICATOR LIGHT, AND SIGN TO BE 

DESIGN BUILD BY CONTRACTOR.
11. INSTALL NEW SUMP PIT AND PUMP.
12. DRILL HOLE IN FOUNDATION FOR SUMP PUMP DRAINAGE LINE. 

INSTALL NEW ROUTE LINE TO DRAIN TO NEW DRAINAGE SWALE 
(SEE CIVIL). DEPRESS AREA WHERE ROUTE LINE ENDS.

13. ROUTE PERMANENT ELECTRICAL LINE TO NEW SUMP PUMP WITH 
SWITCH AND INDICATOR LIGHT LOCATED IN AN ACCESSIBLE AREA. 
INCLUDE SIGN ABOVE SWITCH THAT READS: SUMP PUMP.

14. CONFIRM BEST ROUTE AND LOCATION FOR SWITCH WITH OWNER.

GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUT REPLACEMENT:
15. REMOVE EXISTING GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS FROM THE 

ENTIRE BUILDING.
16. INSTALL NEW GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS AS SHOWN ON THE 

ROOF PLAN.
17. CHECK FASCIA AROUND ENTIRE BUILDING. WHERE MISSING OR 

ROTTEN, REPLACE.

SIDING REPAIR:
18. AT EXISTING WALLS WHERE SIDING IS DAMAGED AND/OR MISSING, 

REPAIR, REPLACE, AND/OR INSTALL SIDING TO MATCH ADJACENT 
SIDING MATERIAL, FINISH, AND COLOR. 

EXISTING WASTE AND VENT PIPES:
19. VERIFY FUNCTION OF TWO EXTERIOR EXPOSED PIPES AT EAST 

SIDE OF BUILDING; EXISTING ROUTING IS UNKNOWN AND SHOWN 
FOR REFERENCE ONLY. CONFIRM THAT THIS LINE DOES NOT 
SERVE ADDITIONAL FUNCTIONS OR PLUMBING FIXTURES IN OTHER 
LOCATIONS.  

20. DESIGN INTENT IF THEY ARE EXTENSIONS OF THE WASTE LINE AND 
WASTE VENT: REMOVE TO ORIGINAL TERMINATION LOCATION 
SHOWN IN MECH PLAN AND CAP. 

21. CONFIRM SCOPE WITH CITY OF SAND POINT BEFORE BEGINNING 
ANY WORK.

A

B

C

D

E

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

SEE CIVIL FOR GRADING 
EXTENTS

REMOVE AND REPLACE CRAWL 
SPACE STUD WALL ALONG 
GRID 5, SEE STRUCTURAL 
DETAIL 2 ON SHEET S1

REMOVE AND REPLACE CRAWL 
SPACE STUD WALL AND RE-LEVEL 
STRUCTURE ALONG GRID B, SEE 
STRUCTURAL DETAIL 1 ON SHEET S1 

PREP AREA FOR NEW SUMP 
PIT AND PUMP; DESIGN 

BUILD BY CONTRACTOR

EXPOSE EXISTING 8" X 14" 
VENTS. REMOVE EXISTING 
VENTS, CLEAN OPENINGS, 
AND PREP FOR NEW VENT 

INSTALLATION

VERIFY FUNCTION OF TWO 
EXTERIOR EXPOSED PIPES 
AT EAST SIDE OF BUILDING; 
SEE GENERAL NOTES FOR 

ADDITIONAL INFO.
SOLID BLACK LINE ALONG 

FOUNDATION INDICATES EXTENTS OF 
NEW FOUNDATION WATERPROOFING. 
REMOVE EXISTING DAMP PROOFING, 

CLEAN, AND PREP SURFACE FOR 
INSTALLATION OF WATERPROOF 

BARRIER.  

A

B

C

D

E

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

4
' 
- 

0
"

5
' 
- 

0
"

2
4

' 
- 

7
"

6
' 
- 

5
"

8' - 6" 10' - 1" 14' - 9" 10' - 0"

DRILL HOLE IN FOUNDATION 
FOR SUMP PUMP DRAINAGE 

LINE. INSTALL NEW ROUTE 
LINE TO DRAIN TO NEW 
DRAINAGE SWALE (SEE 

CIVIL). SEE GENERAL NOTES 
FOR ADDITIONAL INFO.

5

A1.01
________________________________________________

4

A1.01
________________________________________________

REMOVE AND REPLACE CRAWL 
SPACE STUD WALL ALONG 
GRID 5, SEE STRUCTURAL 
DETAIL 2 ON SHEET S1

REMOVE AND REPLACE CRAWL 
SPACE STUD WALL AND RE-LEVEL 
STRUCTURE ALONG GRID B, SEE 
STRUCTURAL DETAIL 1 ON SHEET S1 

INSTALL NEW SUMP PIT AND 
PUMP; DESIGN BUILD BY 

CONTRACTOR.

SOLID BLACK LINE ALONG 
FOUNDATION INDICATES EXTENTS 
OF NEW FOUNDATION DRAIN (SEE 

CIVIL) AND NEW FOUNDATION 
WATERPROOFING (SEE GENERAL 

NOTES AND DETAIL) 

VERIFY FUNCTION OF TWO 
EXTERIOR EXPOSED PIPES 
AT EAST SIDE OF BUILDING; 
SEE GENERAL NOTES FOR 

ADDITIONAL INFO.
IF PIPE IS REMOVED, FILL 

AND PATCH HOLD IN 
FOUNDATION WALL.

6

A1.01
________________________________________________

SEE CIVIL FOR GRADING 
EXTENTS

INSTALL NEW SS VENT 
SCREEN AT EXISTING VENT 

OPENINGS. VIF 8" X 14" 
OPENING SIZE PRIOR TO 

ORDERING VENT SCREENS.

A

B

C

D

E

6 7

VERIFY FUNCTION OF TWO 
EXTERIOR EXPOSED PIPES 
AT EAST SIDE OF BUILDING; 
SEE GENERAL NOTES FOR 
ADDITIONAL INFO.

5

REMOVE AND REPLACE 
CRAWL SPACE STUD WALL 
ALONG GRID 5, SEE 
STRUCTURAL DETAIL 2 ON 
SHEET S1

B

REMOVE AND REPLACE 
CRAWL SPACE STUD WALL 
AND RE-LEVEL STRUCTURE 
ALONG GRID B, SEE 
STRUCTURAL DETAIL 1 ON 
SHEET S1 

D

INSTALL DRAINAGE MAT

SEE CIVIL FOR LOCATION OF 
NEW FOUNDATION DRAIN

APPLY A LIQUID APPLIED 
WATERPROOF BARRIER. 

APPLY TO TOP OF FOOTING 
AND CONTINUE UP 

FOUNDATION WALL, ENDING 
6" ABOVE GRADE. 

INSTALL STAINLESS STEEL  
COUNTER FLASHING SET IN 

CONT. BED OF SEALANT

39
09

 A
RC

TIC
 B

O
UL

EV
A

RD
, S

UI
TE

 1
00

A
N

C
H

O
RA

G
E,

 A
LA

SK
A

 9
95

03
   

90
7.

56
1.

55
43

©
2

0
2

2
 E

C
I,

 I
n

c.

C
H

EC
KE

D
:

A
UT

H
O

R:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

:
RE

V
IS

IO
N

:

FULL SIZE PRINTED ON 22 x 34

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

A1.01

F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
 &

 D
E
T
A

IL
S

22
-0

00
3.

00

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

A
N

D
 P

O
IN

T

SW
JW

S

06
/1

0/
20

22

Sc
he

m
a

tic
 D

es
ig

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

S
A

N
D

 P
O

IN
T
 C

IT
Y

 H
A

L
L
 S

T
A

B
IL

IZ
A

T
IO

N

Sa
nd

 P
oi

nt
 C

ity
 H

a
ll

24
9 

M
a

in
 S

t.,
 S

a
nd

 P
oi

nt
, A

la
sk

a
 9

96
61

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'

N

1/8" = 1'-0"
2

FOUNDATION PLAN-EXISTING & DEMO

1/8" = 1'-0"
3

FOUNDATION PLAN-EXISTING & NEW

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

GROUND FLOOR-MECH PLAN-EXISTING

3/4" = 1'-0"
5

SECTION DETAIL-FOUNDATION GRID 5

3/4" = 1'-0"
4

SECTION DETAIL-FOUNDATION GRID B

3/4" = 1'-0"
6

SECTION DETAIL-FOUNDATION
WATERPROOFING



GENERAL NOTES - ROOF PLAN

A. DRAWINGS ARE BASED ON BRIEF FIELD OBSERVATIONS AND 
PHOTOS. IF DISCREPANCIES ARE FOUND BETWEEN DRAWINGS 
AND FIELD VERIFIED CONDITIONS, NOTIFY ARCHITECT. 

B. GRIDS ARE DIMENSIONED TO FACE OF FRAMING OR CENTERLINE 
OF STEEL COLUMNS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

C. ELEVATION PHOTOS ARE OF THE EXISTING BUILDING AND ARE 
FOR REFERENCE ONLY.

SITE DRAINAGE:
D. SEE CIVIL DRAWING FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND 

DIRECTION REGARDING GRADING PLAN AND NEW SITE 
DRAINAGE.

GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUT REPLACEMENT:
E. REMOVE EXISTING GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS FROM THE 

ENTIRE BUILDING.
F. INSTALL NEW GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS AS SHOWN ON THE 

ROOF PLAN.
G. CHECK FASCIA AROUND ENTIRE BUILDING. WHERE MISSING OR 

ROTTEN, REPLACE.

SIDING REPAIR:
H. AT EXISTING WALLS WHERE SIDING IS DAMAGED AND/OR 

MISSING, REPAIR, REPLACE, AND/OR INSTALL SIDING TO MATCH 
ADJACENT SIDING MATERIAL, FINISH, AND COLOR. 

LEGEND - ROOF PLAN

DOWNSPOUT

GUTTER

DOWNSPOUT EXTENSION

SLOPE DIRECTION

DEMO / REMOVE

CONSTRUCTION / NEW

EXISTING ROOF, 1 LEVEL

EXISTING ROOF, 2 LEVELS

REMOVE DOWNSPOUT 
(NOT CONNECTED TO 

GUTTER)

A3.01

7

A3.015

A3.01A3.01

3 4

A3.01 8

A3.01 11

A3.01

9

A3.01

6

A3.01

10

INSTALL MISSING 
SIDING AT AND ABOVE 

DOOR INFILL

REMOVE AND 
REINSTALL 

BOARDWALK AT 
PATHWAYS AS 

REQUIRED

SEE CIVIL FOR RE-GRADING 
PLAN, FOUNDATION DRAIN, 
AND DRAINAGE SWALEA3.01

7

A3.015

A3.01A3.01

3 4

A3.01 8

A3.01 11

A3.01

9

A3.01

6

INSTALL MISSING 
SIDING  BELOW EAVE

VERIFY IN FIELD 
DISTANCE 

BETWEEN HOLDING 
CELL AND 

PLAYGROUND 
RETAINING WALL 

PRIOR TO CONST.

A3.01

10

39
09

 A
RC

TIC
 B

O
UL

EV
A

RD
, S

UI
TE

 1
00

A
N

C
H

O
RA

G
E,

 A
LA

SK
A

 9
95

03
   

90
7.

56
1.

55
43

©
2

0
2

2
 E

C
I,

 I
n

c.

C
H

EC
KE

D
:

A
UT

H
O

R:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

:
RE

V
IS

IO
N

:

FULL SIZE PRINTED ON 22 x 34

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

A3.01

R
O

O
F
 P

L
A

N
 &

 E
L
E
V

A
T
IO

N
S

22
-0

00
3.

00

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

A
N

D
 P

O
IN

T

SW
JW

S

06
/1

0/
20

22

Sc
he

m
a

tic
 D

es
ig

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

S
A

N
D

 P
O

IN
T
 C

IT
Y

 H
A

L
L
 S

T
A

B
IL

IZ
A

T
IO

N

Sa
nd

 P
oi

nt
 C

ity
 H

a
ll

24
9 

M
a

in
 S

t.,
 S

a
nd

 P
oi

nt
, A

la
sk

a
 9

96
61

1" = 20'-0"
1

ROOF PLAN-EXISTING & DEMO

1" = 20'-0"
2

ROOF PLAN-EXISTING & NEW

1/16" = 1'-0"
7

ELEVATION-EAST

1/16" = 1'-0"
3

ELEVATION-WEST-SOUTH SIDE
1/16" = 1'-0"

4
ELEVATION-WEST-NORTH SIDE

1/16" = 1'-0"
5

ELEVATION-NORTH

1/16" = 1'-0"
8

ELEVATION-SOUTH-PLAY AREA

1/16" = 1'-0"
11

ELEVATION-SOUTH-EAST SIDE

1/16" = 1'-0"
9

ELEVATION-SOUTH-WEST SIDE

1/16" = 1'-0"
6

ELEVATION-NORTH-EAST SIDE

1/16" = 1'-0"
10

ELEVATION-EAST-NORTH SIDE

N



PUBLIC COMMENTS 



 
 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 



COUNCIL COMMENTS 



ADJOURNMENT 



FYI 


	Call to Order
	Roll Call
	Approval of Agenda
	Consent Agenda
	Minutes of June 3, 2022

	Reports
	Finance Officer
	Administrator
	Police Chief
	EMS Director
	Fire Chief
	Public Works Director
	Water Sewer Supervisor

	Harbor Master

	Hearings, Ordinances and Resolutions
	Old Business
	New Business
	4. Contract for Professional Services
	2. Building Permit: George Huckobey
	3. Donation Request: QTT Graveyard Clean-Up
	4. Donation Request: Sand Point Silver Salmon Derby

	Public Comments
	Executive Session: Outstanding Litigations
	Council Comments
	Adjournment
	FYI
	22_0610 Sand Point City Hall Stabilization-Schematic Design Docs.pdf
	G0.00 - COVER, DRAWING INDEX
	Sandpoint City Hall Schematic Civil Site_v2
	Layout1

	Sandpoint City Hall Struc 35%
	22_0610 Sand Point City Hall Stabilization-SD Arch
	A1.01 - FOUNDATION PLAN & DETAILS





